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SANGER CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 19, 2025
FROM: Jim Bolz, Director of Public Works
AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on contract with Reynolds Asphalt &

Construction Co. to perform pavement resurfacing services in an amount not to
exceed $586,891.00 and authorize the City Manager to execute said contract

SUMMARY:
e Staff would like to utilize the Interlocal Purchasing Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie to
contract Reynolds Asphalt and Construction Company for the reconstruction of several streets:
o Carolyn Drive
Allen Drive
David Drive
Stephen Drive
Southland Drive
South Park Court
o Southside Drive
e South Meadow Drive, located in the same neighborhood, was approved by Council for
reconstruction on July 7, 2023, and completed later that year.
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FISCAL INFORMATION:
Budgeted: YES Amount: $586,891.00 GL Account: 004-30-6527

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION:
e Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:
e Map of Project Area
e Cost Estimate for 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project



